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30™ April 2010

Project No: 3070
Thiess Pty Ltd

Building 21, Gate 1,
Herbert Street
ST. LEONARDS NSW 2065

Attention: Mr Frank Wahl

Dear Frank,
RE: ROYAL NORTH SHORE HOSPITAL REDEVELOPMENT

ACUTE HOSPITAL BUILDING
HELIPAD

As the Helipad is located over the roof of the south east finger of the Acute Hospital Building, it
will have a minimum effect on the overall stormwater management, as the majority of the
catchment is just being elevated to the height f the Helipad deck.

The Helipad deck is slightly larger as the roof below and the Level 09 roof will still capture some
water but should not effect the system.

There will be an effect on the rainwater re-use component but this does not impact on the
discharge of the stormwater to the Council's system.

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,
WARREN SMITH & PARTNERS PTY LTD

ahame Barnes

irector Hydraulic Services

8234 8617

9290 1295

0419 980 842
grahame@warrensmith.com.au
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